
3613 LUCIUS ROAD. • COLUMBIA, SC • 29201 
WWW.CATCHTHECOMET.ORG • (O) 803.255.7133 • (F) 803.255.7113 

Central Midlands Regional Transit Authority 
SERVICE COMMITTEE AGENDA  

Wednesday, April 12, 2023 
12:00 p.m. 

3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC, 29201 
Conference Room A (Large) – 2nd Floor 

Lill Mood, Chair (Lexington County) 
Will Brennan, (City of Columbia)              John V. Furgess, Sr. (Richland County Legislative Del.) 

Tina Herbert (City of Columbia)   Carolyn Gleaton (City of Columbia)     Allison Terracio, (Richland County) 
Skip Jenkins (City of Cayce)      Geraldine Robinson  (Town of Eastover)   Al Koon (Town of Chapin) 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA  PAGE(S) 1 

3. MIDLANDS TRANSIT RIDERS’ ASSOCIATION UPDATE (Charles Gossett/Walter Durst)

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM March 8, 2023  PAGE(S) 2-8 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
A. Passenger Amenities Program Update (Zane McGhee–Davis & Floyd)  PAGE(S) 9 -11 
B. Lucius and River SuperStop. (LeRoy DesChamps/Eric Harris)
C. Transit Operations Report March 2023 (Lenny Cooksey)   PAGE(S) 12-41 
D. Ridership Analysis – February 2023 (Eric Harris)   PAGE(S) 42-44      
E. Title VI (Arlene Prince)   PAGE(S) 45-126 

6. ADJOURN
All items on this agenda are subject to action being taken by the Committee. Agenda order is subject to change. 
GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS: The COMET will make all 
reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities to participate in this meeting. Upon request to the Public Information 
Specialist and Clerk of the Board, The COMET will provide agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public 
meetings. Requests should be sent to The COMET by mail at 3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC 29201, by fax at (803) 255-7113, or by e-
mail to info@catchthecomet.org. For language assistance, interpreter services, please contact (803) 255-7133, 711 through the Relay 
Service. Para información en Español, por favor llame al (803) 255-7133.  
Take The  COMET to the Meeting! Route 6 and DART serve the facility. Visit www.catchthecometsc.gov or call (803) 255-7100 for 
more details. 

Prior to entering the meeting, please turn all electronic devices (cell phones, pagers, etc.) to a silent, vibrate or off position. 

Page 1 of 126

http://www.catchthecomet.org/
mailto:info@catchthecomet.org.
http://www.catchthecometsc.gov/


Page 1 of 7     Service Committee Meeting Minutes           March 8, 2023        

The COMET Finance Committee Meeting minutes are prepared and presented in summary form. Audio 
recordings of the meetings are on file at The COMET and are part of the approved minutes. If you would like 
to hear the recording from the meeting, please contact Angela Jacobs at ajacobs@thecometsc.gov. 

Per SC Code of Laws, Title 30, Chapter 4, Section 30-4-80 - All public bodies shall notify persons or 
organizations, local news media, or such other news media as may request notification of the times, dates, 
places, and agenda of all public meetings, whether scheduled, rescheduled, or called, and the efforts made 
to comply with this requirement must be noted in the minutes of the meetings. The COMET complied with 
the notification of this meeting on March 3, 2023 

Central Midlands Regional Transit Authority 
SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023-12:00 P.M. 
3613 Lucius Road, Columbia, SC 29201 
Conference Room A (Large) – 2nd Floor 

Members Present  
Will Brennan* 
Carolyn Gleaton * 
Tina Herbert (12:15 P.M.)* 
Lill Mood, Chair 
Steven Cain** * 
Skip Jenkins** * 

Members Absent 
John Furgess 
Allison Terracio, Vice Chair 
Al Koon** 
Geraldine Robinson** 

**Advisory Board Member 
*Via phone or virtual

COMET Staff Present: 
Rosalyn Andrews, Director of Finance/CFO * 
Jackie Bowers, Director of Operations 
Pamela Bynoe-Reed, Director of Marketing and Community Affairs 
LeRoy DesChamps, Chief Operating Officer 
Blake Gibbons, Transit Services Intern  
Angela Jacobs, Board Clerk & Community Programs Specialist  

Guests Present:   
Courtney Coney, RATP Dev*  
Lenny Cooksey, RATP Dev 
Walter Durst, MTRA* 
Dennis Franklin, TCS 
Natavis Eric Harris, Planning Consultant* 
Zane McGhee, Davis & Floyd * 
Alicia Peterson, RATP Dev * 
Mary Saunders, RATP Dev  
Steven Sherrer, RATP Dev 
Tiffany Turner, RATP Dev * 

Page 2 of 126



 
 

Page 2 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
Ms. Mood called the meeting to order at 12:02 P.M. A quorum was present at the opening of 
the meeting. 

  
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA                                 Page  1 

Motion: 
A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton and seconded by Ms. Mood to adopt the March 3, 2023, 
Agenda. 
Approved: Brennan, Gleaton, Mood 
Absent: Furgess, Herbert, Terracio 
Motion passed. 

 
3. MIDLANDS TRANSIT RIDERS’ ASSOCIATION UPDATE 

Mr. Durst said the shelters on Broad River are complete and look really nice and that he has 
spoken with the Sheriff’s Department and they will monitor for safety issues.  Mr. Durst 
commended The COMET Driver for Route 801 between 8:30-8:45am on Sunday, March 5th who 
avoided two accidents that could have been serious. He also announced the passing of Kevin 
Gray, a Midlands activist, business-owner, and supporter of the MTRA. 

 
4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 8, 2023                    Page    2 

Motion: 
A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton and seconded by Ms. Mood to adopt the minutes from the 
February 8, 2023, meeting. 
Approved: Brennan, Gleaton, Mood 
Absent: Furgess, Herbert, Terracio 
Motion passed. 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
A. Passenger Amenities Program Update (Zane McGhee)                    Pages 13-16 

Mr. McGhee reported that work is being done with USC to ensure ADA compliance at one of their 
sheltered stops and coordination with Midlands Tech on the placement of a shelter at a location 
on the NE Campus. He reported that Routes 1654 and 325 shelters are under construction. Ms. 
Mood asked why a shelter location was crossed out in his report and he reported that there was 
not enough SCDOT right of way, therefore the property owner was contacted and are unwilling 
to provide the easement. Ms. Mood shared her appreciation for Davis & Floyd’s services and 
reminded everyone that many steps are required in the process to have a bench/shelter 
installed.    
 

B. Lucius and River Road Superstop, Discussion of Proposed Route Changes 
(LeRoy DesChamps, Eric Harris) 
 

Ms. Mood shared her excitement about the tree installation and Mr. Harris said there are about 
156 trees and shrubbery being installed at the site and should be completed in April.  He said 
discussions have been had on installing a restroom at the site and several alternatives were 

Page 3 of 126



 
 

Page 3 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

reviewed.  The plan is to come up with and move forward with a final option. He reported that 
he has been in communications with Santee-Wateree about various service routes to ensure 
there are no service gaps. He is working with RATP Dev to figure out the number of buses 
available and the optimal date to implement service changes at Lucius and River with 
September being the optimal conclusion date.  He said the next step in the project is to begin 
looking at Phase 1 and entering information into the scheduling system and due to multiple 
software platforms, there has been discussion about transitioning to a new platform to ensure 
implementation is done correctly with less errors during the service change. Once that it is 
integrated simultaneous work will begin to make sure the routes and timing will be more related 
to the operator’s experience and properly aligned.  The next step would be approval to make 
the public aware of what is taking place in Phase 1 and this cannot be granted from the Service 
Committee until a date has been identified for the service change and it has been verified that 
the appropriate fleet is available to support any set changes.  Ms. Mood asked Mr. Harris and 
Mr. Cooksey if it was safe for the Committee to ask the Board to approve the service/route 
changes in Phase 1 for implementation in September and they both agreed.  
 
Motion: 
A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton and seconded by Mr. Brennan to recommend to the full 
Board at its next meeting that proposed service changes listed in Phase 1 be sent out for public 
comment to be implemented in September. 
Approved:  Brennan, Gleaton, Mood 
Absent: Furgess, Herbert, Lawson, Terracio 
Motion passed. 
 
Ms. Mood called for further discussion regarding the Lucius and River Super Stop and Mr. Harris 
shared that they would be engaging the Earlewood Community and the City of Columbia to 
notify them of the results of the plan and the schedule of implementation.  Mr. Brennan asked 
if work with the new economic development announcement with Scout Motors could be 
initiated about possibly aligning a route to their new facility in Blythewood which will break 
ground at the end of March to aid in a workforce transportation component. Ms. Mood said it 
was a good idea and with Scout Motors having close to 4,000 employees, she feels a 
conversation may need to be started with them about the possibility of commuter service to 
Blythewood.  Mr. DesChamps said Scout had been in contact with him and Ms. Bowers 
regarding possible transit and once the discussion is more defined it will be shared with the 
Board.  
 
Ms. Mood said her other focus with Phase 1 was the elimination of low-performing routes 
(Santee-Wateree and Route 93X) with a 30-day notice and asked Mr. Harris if he was ready for 
this happen.  Mr. Harris said Santee-Wateree’s operating schedule has some limitation and 
The COMET was filling in those gaps for the earlier morning routes, and they have asked if The 
COMET could reduce its service to one trip in the morning and afternoon to make sure 
employees are able to get to and from work easily.  Currently there is a 7am COMET route that 
would allow employees to get to work in the Santee-Wateree area by 8am.  If that service is 
removed, people will no longer have access from Columbia to that area. Mr. Harris said he 

Page 4 of 126



 
 

Page 4 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

asked Santee-Wateree if they could extend/modify their service but they currently have an 
operator and funding shortage, while The COMET has a larger number of operators. Ms. Gleaton 
said she would not want to exclude anyone who needs the transportation and feels the 
committee should gather more information before making a final decision.  Mr. Brennan and 
Ms. Herbert concurred.  Ms. Mood said we cannot justify running the Santee-Wateree routes 
with no riders.   
 
Motion: 
A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton and seconded by Mr. Brennan to recommend to the board 
that the 5:00am run to Santee-Wateree and the 6:15pm run be eliminated with public notice 
given that those trips would end in May 2023  
Approved:  Brennan, Gleaton, Herbert, Mood 
Absent: Furgess, Lawson, Terracio 
Motion passed. 

 
Ms. Mood asked if ridership of one or two people per day for Route 93X remained the same and 
Mr. Gibbons said data shows that there is low ridership in the mornings (9-10) for the month, 
and the afternoons has had high ridership of (12-22) for the past three months. Ms. Mood said 
she spoke with Chapin Mayor Koon, community business reps and the Chamber and they all 
recognized the potential benefit of having public transit but the consensus was accepting that 
the current route would need to end in May with public notice.  The plan is to create a workgroup 
regarding a redesigned route from Harbison to Columbia and come back with a proposal to 
fund and promote ridership.  
 
Motion: 
A motion was made by Mr. Brennan and seconded by Ms. Gleaton to recommend to the Board 
at its next meeting that a 30-day notice be given to riders of Route 93X that the service in its 
present form would end in May. 
Approved:  Brennan, Gleaton, Herbert, Mood 
Absent: Furgess, Lawson, Terracio 
Motion passed. 
 

C. Transit Operations Report February 2023 (Lenny Cooksey)         Pages 17-43 
 
Mr. Cooksey stated that the COVID-19 Emergency Declaration is scheduled to end on May 11, 
2023, and recommended discussing the necessity of continuing the Ad Hoc COVID-19 
Committee.  Currently there are no reported cases. He reported that customer service for 
February was at 3.12 per 10,000, slightly lower than the previous month. He shared that a 
“mystery rider” campaign has been created and will share the customer’s point of view.  Thirty 
(30) riders per month will board the bus and give feedback on: conduct, fare collection, safety, 
ADA compliance, vehicle condition and bus stop cleanliness.  
 
Mr. Cooksey recognized the following employees: Kevin Settles – former Employee of the 
Month (EOM) is now Employee of the Year, John Daley - February EOM, and James Wheeler of 

Page 5 of 126



 
 

Page 5 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

TCS was nominated for Operator of the Year.  RATP Dev is also excited to support International 
Women’s Day with three (3) employees being highlighted during their national campaign. 
reported that the TASC Roadeo, which is a driving and maintenance competition, was very 
successful and thanked everyone for their support.  He congratulated Tim Godwin, Kirby Odom, 
and Cody Odom for winning 3rd place in the maintenance competition, Phillip Patterson, fixed-
route operator, won 1st place and Tara Lopez 3rd place, for paratransit (cut-away) Keith Parker 
won 1st place.   
 
Mr. Cooksey reported that February was another strong month with 100% in preventable 
maintenance and 6 straight months of meeting the mean distance between road calls.  He 
reported that OTP for paratransit was at 90.036% up 030 from last month; fixed route was 
slightly lower with hopes to report different number after working with The COMET on how the 
number is calculated.  He reported that ridership saw a 25% increase in February 2023 
ridership versus February 2022 and compared to January there was a 4.38% increase and an 
overall average daily ridership 150,528 which is the third highest ridership in the last 14 months.  
 
Mr. Cooksey introduced Mary Saunders, Safety and Training Manager and she shared that she 
has worked in transportation for 12 years before joining The COMET.  She said The COMET’s 
operators have a good foundation but needed an adjustment in safety culture so she created 
“Back to Safety Basics” training and with the help of System Drive Cam, was able to notice 
some behaviors that needed correcting, and worked with operators to see how management 
can better serve.  There has been a lot of turnaround in the past three months including a 
better safety culture and awareness.  She reported that ABLE SC presented at the February 
ADA Awareness Safety and brought awareness to how we can better serve our passengers and 
the plan is to have them several times during the year to stay in tuned with ADA awareness. 
  
Mr. Cooksey said February was also a strong month for safety with one preventable accident. 
We are also in a good place with staffing, as Courtney Coney, RATP Dev’s Human Resource 
Manager has been aggressive in hiring the right people. He said they are finding that turnover 
is improving and that that engagement is very critical to this.  Ms. Mood asked about the 
turnover rate and Mr. Cooksey said they are losing about 2.8 per month compared to the 
previous number of 4-5, and that engagement and providing an understanding of the job and 
expectations has helped drive that number down.  He said performance indicators had a solid 
month with preventables meeting the target, exceeded targets on customer complaints, mean 
distance between road calls, and paratransit met their target OTP.  Fixed route missed their 
target but adjustments will be made in that area.  January and February overall were good 
months.  
 

D. Ridership Analysis - December 2022 (Eric Harris)                   
Mr. Harris yielded the floor COMET intern, Blake Gibbons.  Mr. Gibbons reported that the 100 
routes were top performers with 801 brining in just shy of 19,000 passengers for the month of 
January followed by corridors 501, 701, 101, 401 and 301.  Local Route 61 (Shop Road) was the 
highest with slightly less than 7,000, as well as Route 45 (Leesburg/Hazelwood), and West 
Campus Route 20 (USC).  He noted the January service change launce of Soda Cap Connector 

Page 6 of 126



 
 

Page 6 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

2, Eastbound as well as the modified Route 1 with timetable and geometry changes.  He said 
that while service levels are still being analyzed for these routes, preliminary data for January 
on Route 2 was just under 300 passengers after 15 days of service.  Monitoring the route will 
be continued but it seems to be a success early on.  He reported that total ridership for this 
year is at 144,066, a 23.74% increase from January of the last year, and a 25% increase 
compared to December 2022, likely do to the aforementioned 100 routes. Mr. Harris noted that 
the ridership report was not included the board packet but would be added to future packets 
as they are actively work on different alternatives to display the information.  
 
Ms. Mood asked for questions. None were heard. 
 

E. Discussion of request for proposed service in Batesburg-Leesville (Stephen 
Cain) 

Mr. Cain said he and Council would like to revive suspended Route 97 but the real need is for a 
circulator with two buses that can do a loop to Midlands Tech, Walmart and Town Hall, and a 
route outside of town that would travel to the admin building, the local shopping center, and 
Lexington Medical Center. He said Council has identified funding for the route and they would 
like for the board to consider a circulator route in Batesburg-Leesville.  He said they are seeing 
a lot of overflow from the Town of Lexington with several developments being constructed and 
there is a need for public transportation.  He said they would like to house the buses in 
Batesburg and space has been identified.  Ms. Mood said the proposal would need to be 
reviewed by RATP Dev staff, COMET Operations and Planning in order to bring a detailed 
proposal to the committee to make a recommendation to the board.  Ms. Mood asked that they 
work with Mr. Cain between now and the next committee meeting to address any questions 
and concerns.  
 

F. COVID-19 Update and Other Impacts (Cooksey/DesChamps/Bynoe-Reed) 
Ms. Mood noted that this item was covered in Mr. Cooksey’s Transit Operations Report and that 
in the Service Committee Report to the board, she will ask if they see a need to maintain the 
Ad Hoc COVID Committee. 
 

6.  ADJOURNMENT 
Motion: A motion was made by Ms. Gleaton and seconded by Ms. Mood to adjourn. 
Approved: Aye (Voice Vote, 1:15 P.M.) 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7 of 126



 
 

Page 7 of 7                            Service Committee Meeting Minutes               March 8, 2023         

                                                                                              
 

 

CENTRAL MIDLANDS REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
 

Adopted this _______________________, 2023. 
 
Prepared by: 

 

Angela R. Jacobs, Board Clerk & Community Programs Specialist  

 
Reviewed by: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
Pamela Bynoe-Reed, Director of Marketing & Community Affairs/PIO 
(Board Administrator) 

 
Approved by: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Christopher Lawson, Secretary 

Page 8 of 126



 

 

March 31, 2023 
 
LeRoy DesChamps 
Chief Operating Officer 
The COMET 
3613 Lucius Rd 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
Re: Bus Stop Shelter and Bench Permitting - Summary of Work 
 D&F Job Number: 13827.00 
 
Dear Mr. DesChamps: 
 
WORK COMPLETED THIS PERIOD: 

• Site Designs, Status Reports, Effort Review, and Project Management 
• AOS has completed construction of Stops #1654 and #325. 
• Monthly Meeting with Jackie Bowers/Eric Harris/Blake Gibbons to discuss new work requests and 

review pending questions needing COMET input 
 
WORK IN PROGRESS: 

• Coordination with Lexington Medical regarding Stop #1378 easement agreement 
• Coordination with Midlands Technical College regarding placement of Stop #3203 

 
UNRESOLVED ISSUES: 

• None 
 

PENDING ITEMS REQUIRING CLIENT ACTION: 
• None 

  
Very truly yours, 
DAVIS & FLOYD 
 
 
 
 
Todd J. Warren, PE 
Vice President 

Page 9 of 126



 
March 31, 2023 

Summary of Work 
Page 2 

*Stop has been added/updated to this status since previous report. 
 

COMET Shelter and Bench Permitting Status April 2023 
Completed Sites 

Shelters 
*Stop #1654 Broad Shivers NB 

*Stop #325 Broad Rushmore NB 

 
Benches 
None for this period 

 

Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

Approved Sites  
Shelters 
None for this period 

 

Benches 
Stop #1650 Hardscrabble Bush NB (Awaiting sidewalk completion of Hardscrabble Widening) 

 

Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

 

Sites Currently Under Permit Review 
Shelters 
None for this period 

 
Benches 
Stop #1378 W Hospital Sunset NB (Lexington Medical is reviewing easement)  

 
Boarding and Alighting 
None for this period 

Page 10 of 126



 
March 31, 2023 

Summary of Work 
Page 3 

*Stop has been added/updated to this status since previous report. 
 

 

Sites in Design 
Shelters 
Stop #788 Decker Boulevard and Wedgefield Road 

Stop #1192 Medical Park @ Prisma Health 

Stop #1037 Forest Trenholm WB 

Stop #1231 Sumter Gervais SB 

Stop #43 Pendleton Barnwell EB 

Stop #3203 Midlands Tech College NE SuperStop 

 

Benches  

Stop #225 Harbison Boulevard and Parkridge Drive  

Stop #99 Park Abbeville SB 

Stop #676 Park Elmwood NB 

Stop #1134 Broad Zimalcrest SB 

Stop #331 Broad Shivers SB 

Stop #683 Main Prescott NB 

Stop #21 Harden Rosewood NB 

Stop #22 Rosewood Howard EB 

Stop #45 Rosewood Kilbourne WB 

Stop #319 Broad Heritage SB 

Stop #335 Gervais Oak EB 

Stop #1041 Forest Shandon Baptist EB 

Stop #1233 Sumter College SB 

Stop #838 Main Elmore NB 

Stop #1035 Forest Trenholm EB 

Stop #269 Gavilan Campanella 

Stop #223 Read Oak EB 

Stop #1091 Broad Marley SB 

 

Page 11 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

RATP Dev USA Monthly
Performance Report

March
2023

Page 12 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Hot Topics:

• COVID-19 – Lenny Cooksey

• Customer Service –Alicia Peterson

• Maintenance – Ron Sweeney

• Operations – Tiffany Turner

• Safety and Training – Mary Saunders

• Human Resources – Courtney Coney

• Performance Indicators - Lenny 
Cooksey

Page 13 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Covid- 19

WASHINGTON (Reuters) -President Joe Biden's administration on Monday said it will end COVID-19 emergency 
declarations on May 11, nearly three years after the United States imposed sweeping pandemic measures to curb 
the spread of the illness

Bus Cleaning Totals
Detailed 350

Page 14 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Service

Page 15 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Service

For the month of March 2023, RATP Dev had a total of 
43 customer complaints comparing to 47 of February 2023, that is 
a 8.51 % decrease from the previous month. The Safety category 
was decreased to 9.4% from 15.4% and the Reliability category 
decreased to 37.7% from 42.3% of the previous month.

The complaint rate 2.71% (complaints per 10,000 riders) for the 
month of February is below our target goal of 4.00 to 
6.00 complaints per 10,000 customers.

RATP Dev has been continuously addressing the customer 
complaint issues in different training programs, personal 
counseling/coaching, and other management actions.

Page 16 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Point of View

Bus Cleaning Totals
Detailed 383

Page 17 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Customer Point of View

Page 18 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Employee 
Recognition

Satara Lopez Page 19 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Bus Roadeo 2023 BU

Page 20 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Maintenance

Page 21 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Preventive Maintenance

Scheduled PMIs =57
Completed PMIs = 57

100% On-Time
PMI'S ARE TRIGGERED BY ACCUMULATED 

MILEAGE
AMOUNT VARIES BY MONTH

Page 22 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Total Miles Between Road Calls = 12068
Target Miles Between Road Calls = 12068

Vehicle Preventative Maintenance
Interval Statistics

PM Results

Click to add text

Page 23 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

On Time Performance
(OTP)

Page 24 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

On-time performance is a leading indicator of service reliability and is inscribed as an 
essential service standard. On-time performance measures the percentage of actual arrival 
times that are between (<1) minutes early and five (<6) minutes late at designated points 
along transit routes. The metric is reported by the COMET's AVL system for Fixed Route 
( Strategic Mapping) and DART Paratransit (Trapeze).

• Fixed Route OTP for March 2023: 78.40%

• Fixed Route OTP decrease by 0.03% % compared to February 2023 at 78.43%

• DART/Paratransit OTP for March 2023: 84.48%

• DART/Paratransit OTP decreased 5.88% compared to February 2023at 90.36%

OTP for Fixed Route / 
DART / Flex

Clever Devices has been replaced with the new AVL system, Strategic Mapping. We are currently in phase one 
of three-part implementation to improve depiction of the system OTP.

Page 25 of 126

http://library.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/California/transportation/transportationcode?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:sanfrancisco_ca$sync=1


LIMITED SHARING

Ridership Summary

Page 26 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

All Aboard

• 158,632 total ridership for March 2023
• 138,952 total ridership for March 2022
• Ridership has increased by 14.16 % compared to March 2022

Page 27 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Previous Month Comparison

• 158,632 total ridership for March 2023
• 150,528 total ridership for February 2023
• Ridership increase of 5.38% compared to February 2023

Page 28 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Average Daily Ridership

Page 29 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

GAMECOCK RIDERSHIP

• 22,283 passenger boardings
• Difference of -3502 passengers compared to February
• Spring Break March 5-12

Page 30 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

DART Ridership

February2023 March 2023 March 2022

Active Riders 3,866 3,897 UNK
Total Ridership 4,911 5,431 5,493
Service Hours 2,434.1 2,691.0 2,599.7

Total Miles 40,837 51,522 46,801
OTP 90.36% 84.48% 90.00%

February vs March March 2022vs 2023
Active Riders +31 Unk

Total Ridership +520 -62
Service Hours +256.9 +91.3

Total Miles +10,685 4,721
OTP -5.88% -5.52%

February 2023 March 2023

Average Daily Calls 465 432

Average Daily Calls

Page 31 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Safety First, Safety 
Always

Page 32 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Safety First

• Safety First Safety Always

• Safety Meeting – Spring Into Safety

• Facilities Inspection

• Mandatory Safety Bulletin

- Fatigue Awareness

• Preventable RATPDEV – 6 (2.07) Per 100,000

• Preventable DART-0

• Total Collisions – 12 Per (4.14) 100,000

Safety
Management

System 

Page 33 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Safety Performance

Injuries

Fixed Flex Dart Total

Revenue Injuries 2 0 1 3

Deadhead Injuries 0 0 0 0

Per 100,000 Miles 0 0 0 1.03

Total Injuries 2 0 1 3

Vehicle Accidents

Fixed Flex Dart Total

Revenue Incidents/Accident 11 0 1 12

Deadhead 
Incidents/Accidents

0 0 0 0

Per 100,000 Miles 0 0 0 4.14

Total Incidents /Accidents 11 0 1 12

Page 34 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Human Resources

Page 35 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Organizational Chart

Page 36 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Staffing & Recruitment

Description Active Training Leave Total

Fix Route Operators 115 2 2 119

USC Operator 17 0 0 17

Ops Supervisor (USC) 1 1

Dispatcher/supervisor (USC) 3 3

Fix Route Operations Supervisor 7 7

Fix Route Dispatcher 3 3

DART/ReFlex Reservationist 3.5 3.5

TCS Total Operators 31 3 34

IT Analyst 1 1

Mechanics 12 0 1 13

Lead mechanic/Maintenance 
Supervisor

1 1

Utility Worker 9 9

Shopkeeper 1 1

Totals 204.50 2 6 212.50

Page 37 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

National Transit 
Driver Appreciation Day

Page 38 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Key Performance 
Indicator

(KPI)

Page 39 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Key Performance Indicator (KPI)

Performance Measure
RATP Dev

Contract Goal

RATP Dev

February/Actual

On-Time Performance

(Fixed Route / Paratransit)
85% / 90% 78.40%/ 84.48%

Miles Between Road Calls 12,000 12,068

Customer Complaints

(Per 10,000 Customers) 6.0 2.71

Preventable Accidents

(Per 10,000 Miles) 2.0 0.20

Page 40 of 126



LIMITED SHARING

Thank You

Page 41 of 126



FEBRUARY 2023 RIDERSHIP REPORT 
    Sat   Sunday      

Route  Description Boardings Route  Boardings Route  Boardings    
Rt. 1 Soda Cap 1            869  Rt. 1             82  Rt. 1             40               991    
Rt. 2 Soda Cap 2            169  Rt. 2             37  Rt. 2             16               222    
Rt. 3 Soda Cap 3               -    Rt. 3             -    Rt. 3             -                   -      
Rt 4 Orbit 4         1,571  Rt. 4             -    Rt. 4             -              1,571    
Rt. 6 Eau Claire         2,565  Rt. 6           292  Rt. 6           232            3,089    
Rt. 7 IWC            276  Rt. 7             -    Rt. 7             -                 276    
Rt. 11 Fairfield         3,681  Rt. 11           449  Rt. 11           397            4,527    
Rt. 12 Edgewood         3,400  Rt. 12           448  Rt. 12           337            4,185    
Rt 13 North Loop         1,056  Rt 13             -    Rt 13             -              1,056    
Rt 14 Express         2,901  Rt 14             -    Rt 14             -              2,901    
Rt 15 Yellow         1,100  Rt 15             -    Rt 15             -              1,100    
Rt 16 Greek Village Express            102  Rt 16             -    Rt 16             -                 102    
Rt 17 Green         1,277  Rt 17             -    Rt 17             -              1,277    
Rt 18 Red         7,328  Rt 18             -    Rt 18             -              7,328    
Rt 19 Blue         3,965  Rt 19             -    Rt 19             -              3,965    
Rt 20 West Campus       13,873  Rt 20           124  Rt 20           120          14,117    
Rt 24 Evening 1             64  Rt 24             -    Rt 24             -                  64    
Rt 25 Evening 2            400  Rt 25             -    Rt 25             -                 400    
Rt 2001 Gamecock Express              -    Rt 2001             -                 -                   -      
Rt. 74 Harrison-Trenholm                          -      
Rt. 21 Rosewood         1,951  Rt. 21           287  Rt. 21           302            2,540    
Rt. 22 Harden            337  Rt. 22             -    Rt. 22             -                 337    
Rt. 28/91 Springdale/Cayce         2,810  Rt. 28/91           291               -              3,101    
Rt. 31 Denny Terrace Reflex            600  Rt. 31             45  Rt. 31             21               666    

Rt. 32 
North Main - Hard 
Scrabble         1,794  Rt. 32           140  Rt. 32           118            2,052    

Rt. 42 Millwood Ave         2,833  Rt. 42           362  Rt. 42           261            3,456    

Page 42 of 126



Rt. 45 Leesburg-Hazelwood         3,168  Rt. 45           480  Rt. 45           276            3,924    
Rt. 46 Lower Richland Reflex             62                        62    
Rt. 47 Eastover Reflex            848  Rt. 47             28               -                 876    
Rt. 53X Killian Express            177                15                -                 192    
Rt. 55 Sandhills         2,689  Rt. 55           352  Rt. 55           285            3,326    
Rt. 57L Killian-Clemson Local               4  Rt. 57L             -                 -                    4    
Rt. 61 Shop         4,360  Rt. 61           532  Rt. 61           358            5,250    
Rt. 62 Hopkins Reflex                          -      
Rt. 63 Bluff                          -      
Rt. 75 Decker-Parklane         3,043  Rt. 75           529  Rt. 75           543            4,115    
Rt. 76 Fort Jackson            129  Rt. 76             51  Rt. 76                23               203    
Rt. 77 Polo Road            621  Rt. 77           110  Rt. 77                52               783    
Rt. 83L St. Andrews Local               3  Rt. 83L               1  Rt. 83L             10                14    

Rt. 84 
Bush River/St. 
Andrews         1,337  Rt. 84           191  Rt. 84           177            1,705    

Rt. 88 Beltline Crosstown            534  Rt. 88             -    Rt. 88             -                 534    
Rt. 96L West Columbia/Cayce               3  Rt. 96L             -    Rt96L             -                    3    
101 North Main       11,862  101        1,391  101        1,224          14,477    
301 Farrow         6,995  301           657  301           531            8,183    
401 Devine         8,007  401           842  401           595            9,444    
501 Two Notch       11,954  501           916  501           729          13,599    
701 Forest         8,558  701        1,320  701           782          10,660    
801 Broad River       12,463  801        1,597  801        1,122          15,182    
Rt. 44X Garners Ferry Express               9               -                 -                    9    

Rt. 92X 
12th Street Ext. 
Express             25  Rt. 92X             -    Rt. 92X               3                28    

Rt. 93X I-26 Express             49               -                 -                  49    

Rt. 97 
Batesburg/Leesville 
Reflex              -                  -                  -                   -      

Rt 5 Special Services                 8                    8    
60 OTHER         1,869             297             246      

Page 43 of 126



65 OTHER            257               37               34      
66 OTHER             57               -                 -        
67 OTHER         1,014               91               -        
TOTALS   131,822   11,577   8,554       151,953      
DART ADA Paratransit 3,183 DART 115 DART 68  Total     155,319  
          
 Total Minus Reflex     130,135        11,489          8,533        150,157    
 Flex         1,510               73               21            1,604    
      131,645        11,562          8,554        151,761    

 

Page 44 of 126



 

Page 45 of 126



Page 46 of 126



 

               

Page 47 of 126



Page 48 of 126



 

 

 

 

Page 49 of 126



 

 

 

Page 50 of 126



nfo@TheCOMETsc.gov

Page 51 of 126

http://www.gocmrta.com/
mailto:info@TheCOMETsc.gov


http://catchtheCOMETsc.gov/civil-rights/#title-vi 

 

Page 52 of 126

http://catchthecometsc.gov/civil-rights/#title-vi


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 53 of 126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 54 of 126



 

 

 

Page 55 of 126



Page 56 of 126

mailto:info@catchthecomet.org


 

☐ ☐

☐ ☐

☐

☐

☐ ☐

☐ ☐ ☐

☐ ☐

Page 57 of 126



☐ ☐

☐

☐ ☐

☐ ☐

Page 58 of 126



Page 59 of 126



Page 60 of 126



➢ 

➢ 

➢ 

➢ 

 

 

Page 61 of 126



Page 62 of 126



 

Page 63 of 126

https://catchthecometsc.gov/board
mailto:info@catchtheCOMET.org
http://www.catchthecomet.sc.gov/


Page 64 of 126



Page 65 of 126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 66 of 126



 

Page 67 of 126



 

Page 68 of 126



Page 69 of 126



Page 70 of 126



 

 

Page 71 of 126



• 

• 

  

• 

‐   

• 

  

‐   

  

• 

  T

  

•   

• 

• 

Page 72 of 126



• 

• 

•   

•   

 
 

• 

• 

  

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 73 of 126



Page 74 of 126



  

Page 75 of 126



  

 

 

Page 76 of 126



 

Page 77 of 126



 

 

 

¼

Page 78 of 126



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

 

Page 79 of 126



 
  

 

 

Page 80 of 126



 

Page 81 of 126



Page 82 of 126



Page 83 of 126



¾

Page 84 of 126



Page 85 of 126



 

 

 

 

Page 86 of 126



 

¼ 

Far 
Side 
 

Near 
Side 
 

Page 87 of 126



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 88 of 126



• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 89 of 126



o 

o 

o 

o 

Page 90 of 126



Page 91 of 126



Page 92 of 126



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

Page 93 of 126



 

 

 

 

Page 94 of 126



Page 95 of 126



 

 

 

Page 96 of 126



Page 97 of 126



Page 98 of 126



Language Line Services, Inc.                        
1 Lower Ragsdale Drive, Building 2 / Monterey, CA 93940 / www.LanguageLine.com 

A LanguageLineSM Solutions Company 

 
Dear Central Midlands Regional Transit Authority, 
    
Welcome to Language Line Services, Inc. (A LanguageLineSM Solutions Company). Your account is active 
effective 9-24-2019.  
 
To access an interpreter over the phone: 
 

▪ Dial: 866-874-3972 
▪ Enter your Client ID Number:  
▪ Press 1 for Spanish or press 2 for all other languages (at the prompt, state the name of the language 

you need) 
 

 
*Attached is printable Quick Reference Guides with steps on how access an interpreter over the 
phone. 

 
Please note that you can access your new account on our website by signing up for MyLLS via this web 
address: https://My.Languageline.com and visit http://www.languageline.com/page/support_tools/ to view all 
the support materials available.  
 

Below is also a link designed specifically for our clients with some of the same materials. There are 

various guides on best practices for accessing an interpreter, downloadable Language ID posters, and how 

to access our online reporting tool, MyLanguageLine: 
 

https://www.languageline.com/client-support-center 
 
 
Included on this email is your assigned account executive, Joe Matthews. If you have any questions or 

concerns, please reach out to her or call Customer Service at 1-800-752-6096 opt 2. Our team is here to 

assist you with any further questions you may have. We appreciate your business.  

 

Best, 

 
Miguel Butler 
Account Services Representative  

LanguageLine Solutions  

Phone: (831) 648-7592 
E-mail: MButler@languageline.com 

 

               

 

Page 99 of 126

http://www.languageline.com/
https://my.languageline.com/
http://www.languageline.com/page/support_tools/
https://my.languageline.com/portal/go/home/
https://www.languageline.com/client-support-center
mailto:MButler@languageline.com
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Language-Line-Services/102827124520
http://twitter.com/#!/languageline
http://www.youtube.com/user/LanguageLineServices
https://www.linkedin.com/company/languageline-solutions


Page 100 of 126



 

Page 101 of 126



 

Page 102 of 126



 

Page 103 of 126



Page 104 of 126



Page 105 of 126



Page 106 of 126



Page 107 of 126



Page 108 of 126



Page 109 of 126



Page 110 of 126



Page 111 of 126



Page 112 of 126



Page 113 of 126



Page 114 of 126



Page 115 of 126



Title VI Fare Equity Analysis    
 
The CMRTA has not made any fare changes since last Title VI Update and, therefore, has not undergone 
a Title VI Equity Analysis.  Should CMRTA embark on such a project in the future, it will conduct a fare 
equity analysis to maintain full compliance with FTA’s Title VI regulations. 

 
Title VI Service Equity Analysis  

Conducted Spring 2022 
 

In compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
requires all transit agencies that receive federal funding to monitor the performance of their systems, 
ensuring services are made available and/or distributed equitably. One component of ensuring 
compliance is performing an equity analysis for all fare changes and any major service changes to 
determine its impact on minority (race, color, or national origin) and low-income populations. 

In accordance with FTA regulations outlined in FTA Circular 4702.1B, “Title VI Requirements and 
Guidelines for Federal Transit Administration Recipients,” TMD evaluated the proposed Spring 2022 
service changes to minimize or ensure there are no disparate impacts on minority populations or 
disproportionate burdens on low-income populations.  

Each transit agency is responsible for establishing a threshold for what constitutes a “major” service 
change as well as what differential is considered a disparate impact or disproportionate burden.  

In 2020, the COMET completed its Triennial Title VI Program. Per the COMET’s Title VI policy, a major 
service change is defined as follows: 

• Any permanent change which increases fares on fixed route or paratransit services  

• A 25% or greater reduction in the total number of miles operated by all vehicles in revenue 

service for a particular day of the week on an individual route.  

• A 25% or more reduction of the number of transit route miles of a route, i.e. the total mileage 

covered during the one route trip by a vehicle in revenue service on a particular route.  

Proposed Changes 

The COMET is continually evaluating its service to improve efficiency and optimize resources. The 
following changes were incorporated into the Spring 2022 sign-up to ensure service is delivered on-time:  

• Running times were analyzed and updated by time of day and service type (as required). 

• Minor adjustments to routings in and out of Comet Central to capture on-time performance 

correctly. 

• Grouping of driver reliefs at Laurel and Sumter, and Sumter and Laurel to maximize efficiency of 

shuttle vehicles.  

• Realignment of Interlines at Comet Central to balance layover times. 

Page 116 of 126



Service Equity Analysis 

The service equity analysis has three key parts:  

• First, proposed service changes are analyzed to determine if those changes meet the major 

service change threshold as defined by the COMET’s Title VI policy.  

• If any of the proposed service changes meet the major service change threshold, then the 

proposed route changes are analyzed to determine if those changes create a disparate impact or 

disproportionate burden according to the COMET’s Title VI policy.  

• If a disparate impact or disproportionate burden is found, then mitigation measures will be 

recommended for the proposed service changes so that they no longer create a disparate impact 

or disproportionate burden. 

Major Service Change Analysis 

The first step in determining if the proposed service changes would cause a disparate impact or 
disproportionate burden is determining which proposed changes, if any, constitute a major service 
change under the COMET’s policy. To do so, total route miles and annual route miles were compared for 
each route in the existing and proposed network. See Table 1 and Table 2. Routes with a 25 percent or 
greater change in total miles or annual miles from the existing network to the proposed network are 
considered major service changes.  

Table 1 - Fall 2021 Total Route Mileage vs. Spring 2022 Total Route Mileage 

Line 
Fall 2021 
Total 
Mileage 

Spring 2022 
Total 
Mileage 

Difference 
(Miles) 

Percent 
Change 

 1 - Soda Cap Connector             6.33               6.32               0.01  0% 

 4 - Soda Cap Connector Orbit             3.77               3.77               0.01  0% 

 6 - Eau Claire           12.64             12.62               0.03  0% 

 11 - Fairfield           16.29             16.29                   -    0% 

 12 - Edgewood           10.11             10.11            (0.00) 0% 

 13 - North Loop             2.53               2.53            (0.01) 0% 

 14 - Express             1.59               1.58               0.02  1% 

 15 - Yellow             3.18               3.17               0.00  0% 

 16 - Greek Village Lunch Express             1.99               1.98               0.01  1% 

 17 - Green             2.40               2.39               0.01  1% 

 18 - Red             3.77               3.60               0.17  4% 

 19 - Blue            4.17               4.17                   -    0% 

 20 - West Campus             3.17               3.16               0.02  1% 

 21 - Rosewood           12.71             12.59               0.12  1% 

 22 - Harden           13.34             13.33               0.01  0% 

 24 - Evening 1            5.27               5.07               0.20  4% 

 25 - Evening 2             5.10               5.32            (0.22) -4% 

Page 117 of 126



Line 
Fall 2021 
Total 
Mileage 

Spring 2022 
Total 
Mileage 

Difference 
(Miles) 

Percent 
Change 

 32 - North Main / Hardscrabble           14.47             14.43               0.05  0% 

 42 - Millwood           13.61             13.66            (0.05) 0% 

 44/44X - Lower Richland Express        105.77           105.63               0.14  0% 

 45 - Leesburg-Hazelwood           10.56             10.50               0.06  1% 

 55 - Sandhills           25.97             25.91               0.06  0% 

 57/57L - Killian / Clemson Local           22.86             22.86                   -    0% 

 61 - Shop           20.72             20.60               0.12  1% 

 75 - Decker / Parkland           17.17             17.18            (0.01) 0% 

 76 - Fort Jackson           13.00             13.00                   -    0% 

 77 - Polo           19.69             19.69               0.00  0% 

 83/83L - St Andrews Local           19.79             19.72               0.06  0% 

 84 - Dutch Square           12.48             12.15               0.33  3% 

 88 - Beltline Crosstown           33.03             33.02               0.01  0% 

 91 - Springdale / Cayce           18.21             18.22            (0.01) 0% 

 92/92x - 12th Street Extension 
Express   

        22.72             24.19            (1.47) -6% 

 93/93x - I-26 Express          84.39             84.41            (0.02) 0% 

 96/96L - West Columbia / Cayce           17.06             17.07            (0.00) 0% 

 101 - North Main          10.04             10.02               0.01  0% 

 301 - Farrow           13.87             13.81               0.06  0% 

 401 - Devine             9.61               9.61               0.00  0% 

 501 - Two Notch           14.57             14.77            (0.20) -1% 

 701 - Forest           12.05             12.05                   -    0% 

 801 - Broad River           21.98             21.69               0.28  1%      

 Total        661.99           662.20               0.21  0% 

 

Table 2 Fall 2021 Total Annual Revenue Miles vs. Spring 2022 Total Annual Revenue Miles 

Line 

Fall 2021 
Total 
Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Spring 2022 
Total Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Difference 
(Miles) 

Percent 
Change 

1 - Soda Cap Connector 41,587 41,551 36.7 0.1% 

4 - Soda Cap Connector Orbit 24,064 24,013 51.5 0.2% 

6 - Eau Claire 58,153 58,033 119.8 0.2% 

11 - Fairfield 83,266 83,266 - 0.0% 

12 - Edgewood 55,221 55,358 (137.7) -0.2% 

Page 118 of 126



Line 

Fall 2021 
Total 
Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Spring 2022 
Total Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Difference 
(Miles) 

Percent 
Change 

13 - North Loop 20,611 20,662 (50.7) -0.2% 

14 - Express 17,050 16,877 173.0 1.0% 

15 - Yellow 25,910 25,884 25.4 0.1% 

16 - Greek Village Lunch Express 9,144 9,084 59.9 0.7% 

17 - Green 19,622 19,511 111.5 0.6% 

18 - Red 39,381 37,653 1,728.0 4.4% 

19 - Blue 44,661 44,661 - 0.0% 

20 - West Campus 69,932 69,081 850.4 1.2% 

21 - Rosewood 60,295 59,746 548.4 0.9% 

22 - Harden 20,414 20,398 16.2 0.1% 

24 - Evening 1 17,461 16,798 663.3 3.8% 

25 - Evening 2 16,895 17,636 (741.5) -4.4% 

32 - North Main / Hardscrabble 58,618 58,424 193.8 0.3% 

42 - Millwood 64,161 64,343 (181.7) -0.3% 

44/44X - Lower Richland Express 108,038 107,805 232.6 0.2% 

45 - Leesburg-Hazelwood 83,579 83,122 457.4 0.5% 

55 - Sandhills 137,357 137,083 274.0 0.2% 

57/57L - Killian / Clemson Local 56,699 56,699 - 0.0% 

61 - Shop 106,356 105,813 542.7 0.5% 

75 - Decker / Parkland 94,031 96,246 (2,214.7) -2.4% 

76 - Fort Jackson 18,975 18,975 - 0.0% 

77 - Polo 64,682 64,677 4.1 0.0% 

83/83L - St Andrews Local 90,025 89,746 278.5 0.3% 

84 - Dutch Square 54,363 53,521 842.3 1.5% 

88 - Beltline Crosstown 33,695 33,682 12.7 0.0% 

91 - Springdale / Cayce 68,376 68,404 (28.0) 0.0% 

92/92x - 12th Street Extension 
Express 

16,586 17,662 (1,075.5) -6.5% 

93/93x - I-26 Express 46,803 46,807 (4.6) 0.0% 

96/96L - West Columbia / Cayce 64,504 64,511 (6.8) 0.0% 

101 - North Main 98,746 98,630 115.5 0.1% 

301 - Farrow 116,741 116,242 498.5 0.4% 

401 - Devine 83,356 83,314 42.1 0.1% 

501 - Two Notch 137,073 138,956 (1,882.8) -1.4% 

701 - Forest 113,645 113,645 - 0.0% 

801 - Broad River 170,621 168,482 2,139.6 1.3% 
     

Page 119 of 126



Line 

Fall 2021 
Total 
Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Spring 2022 
Total Annual 
Revenue 
Mileage 

Difference 
(Miles) 

Percent 
Change 

Total 2,510,699 2,507,005 3,693.8 0.1% 

 

Conclusion  

Zero routes experienced a 25 percent or greater change in total miles or annual total revenue miles; 
hence the proposed changes do not trigger a Major Service Change and there is no disparate impact to 
minority populations or disproportionate burden to low-income populations. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 120 of 126



Service Performance Metrics & Travel Pattern Analysis Sample  – July 2021    
 

 

Page 121 of 126



 

4
2

.9
6

9
8

3
6

.7
8

6
.1

2
5

9
1

1
0

7

Page 122 of 126



 

Page 123 of 126



Service Performance Metrics & Travel Pattern Analysis Sample – August 2021 
 

 

Page 124 of 126



 

2
9

.5
3

4
9

6
2

5
.0

8
4

.4
5

4
2

4
7

2

Page 125 of 126



 

Page 126 of 126


	Davis & Floyd- April Program Update 3-31-2023.pdf
	DAVIS & FLOYD
	Todd J. Warren, PE

	RATPDEV State of Service Presentation March 2023 (1).pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: Hot Topics:
	Slide 3:               Covid- 19
	Slide 4: Customer Service
	Slide 5: Customer Service
	Slide 6:        Customer Point of View
	Slide 7:        Customer Point of View
	Slide 8:        Employee Recognition   
	Slide 9:    Bus Roadeo 2023    
	Slide 10: Maintenance
	Slide 11: Preventive Maintenance
	Slide 12: PM Results
	Slide 13: On Time Performance (OTP)
	Slide 14: OTP for Fixed Route /  DART / Flex
	Slide 15: Ridership Summary 
	Slide 16: All Aboard
	Slide 17: Previous Month Comparison
	Slide 18: Average Daily Ridership
	Slide 19: GAMECOCK RIDERSHIP
	Slide 20: DART  Ridership
	Slide 21: Safety First, Safety Always
	Slide 22: Safety First
	Slide 23: Safety Performance
	Slide 24: Human Resources
	Slide 25
	Slide 26: Staffing & Recruitment
	Slide 27: National Transit Driver  Appreciation Day           
	Slide 28: Key Performance Indicator (KPI)
	Slide 29: Key Performance Indicator (KPI)
	Slide 30: Thank You




